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From: Barbara Ankele 
Subject: Murrieta FMSR--Question regarding Figure 3-1

Message Body:
I have a question regarding Figure 3-1 “Study Area with Existing Private Wells”.  The assumptions regarding future
service do not seem to make sense.  As an example:

Definitions on the map:  purple (private wells within 1000 ft of pipe/will connect), pink (private wells/will not
connect) and blue (undeveloped land/will connect).

Area: South Murrieta Business Corridor (Figure C-2 Focus Areas 2035 General Plan Map)

Zoning: Business Park and Innovation (Figure C-1 Land Use 2035 General Plan Map)

Why did the study assume that, in a Business Park/Innovation area, the pink parcels, surrounded by purple and blue
parcels, would NOT connect to water service?

Thank you for your response.

Barbara
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